
OFFICE OF THE DMSIONAL FOREST OFFICER 

NOWSHERA FOREST DMSION 
Fax No. 01960-230240 email :- dfonowshera@gmaJI com 

The Superintending Engineer, 

Hydraulic Circle, 
Rajouri. 

No:-DFO/NSR/ !>63 -6,) Dated: 06o/ -Ot- ..- 2,e')/ 

Subject:- Water supply Scheme Garan:Construction of 10,000 gallons 

GSR capital at Garan panc-hayat under V✓SS s cheme. 

Reference No:-CFW-R/FCA/ 828-29 dated:08-07-2021 

Proposal No:FP/JK/Water/ 141903/2021. 

Sir, 
In reference to the above cited proposal, following 

clarification/ documents shall be furnished as mentioned in EDS raised 

by Consenrator of Forests, West Circle Rajouri vide above mentioned 

reference No. 

1. As per the area depicted in the KMZ file, area is around 0.1 ha which 

is more than the area required in the technical details of the proposal. 

2. The proposed diversion of 0.057 ha area involves no tree felling as per 

the propos::il _ However dose perusal .of K_MZ file of t he proposal crops 

fall in the proposed area under diversion. 

~-----✓ 
Sur~ da(IFS) 

Divisional Forest Officer 

Nowshera Forest Division 
Nowshera 

. . Copy to the :-
1. Nodal Officer FCA, 0 / o Pr. Chief Conservator of Forests, Ho FF, 

s...T&K, Jamm1-1 fo-r favour -af information please_ 

2. Conservator of Forests, West Circle Rajouri for favour of 

information please. 

Nowshera Forest Division 

Nowshera 



Tt!lt!phoneNo. 01962-261992 

Emal/ -c/westra/our/@gmall.com 

Govern1nent ofJunrnu & Kashmir (UT') 

OFFICE OF THE CONSERVATOR OF FORESTS 
JAMMU WEST CIRCLE, RAJOURI 

• ·· - ·- ··- ··- ·- ··- - ··- ··- - - -· -· - - ·- ·- ··- ··- ··- - ··- ··- - -- ·-- - · - -
Divisional Forest Officer, 
Nowshera Forest Division 
Nowshera 

- .. - -·- ··• 

No: CFW-R{f-e,1tr/'/y,&-~J 
Dated: o 'if~-

Subject: Water Supply Scheme GARAN: construction of 10,000 gallons GSR 

capital at Garan panchayat under WSS Scheme. 

Proposal No: FP/JK/WATER/141903/2021. 

This is in reference to the above cited proposal, following details or 

clarification need to be uploaded. 

1. As per the area depicted in the KMZ file, area is around 0.1 ha which is more 

than the area required under technical details of the proposal. 

2. The proposed diversion of 0.057 ha area involves no tree felling as per the 

proposal. However close perusal of KMZ file of the proposal, crops ay fall in the 

proposed area under diversion. 
3. Density of CA site need to be verified and suitable 

accordingly. 

(B. Mohan Daaa), IFS 
Conservator of Forests, 
Jammu West Circle, 
Rajouri 

Copy Submitted:-
1_ The Addi. Pr. Chief Conservator of Forest. Nodal Officer (FCA) J'&K u .T Van 

Bhawan Jammu for Information. 
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